Village of Wauwatosa Business | mprovement District

Board of Directors Meeting, September 4, 2008, \Watt;e Bank, 7500 W. State Street
In attendance: Burg, Estness, Brown, Kristof, M¢@arAnderson, Winkle, Hardman, Ehley, Ehley, Cgnleeff
Excused Absence: Carlson, Madunic, Fitzgeraldhanebo

Ex Officio: Kathy Ehley, BID ED (Executive Direatp Terry Estness, WEDC Non-board: Russ Drover

| ssue/Topic Discussion Decision/Assignment

Sign-in; Welcome Called to order at 7:40AM by Leffl

Approval of Agenda| Motion made to approve the agend 5 oved, Hardman second.

Approval of Minutes| Motion made to approve the lasteting’s minutes. Conley questioned wording | Winkle moved, Ehley second to approve
sentence, Ehley confirmed meaning. ith completion of sentence. Approved.

Budget & Finance Ehley explained YTD through Augugt are 9K positive on revenue.

related to timing of anticipated expense. Advartjsexpense
Kathy advised we will be using the bulk of the resthe budget p
during the Holidays. Temporary help and contrastwice

money. Normally $2K spent for litter and weed rex i end less than budgeted
because it has been challenging to find a teethfet: :

service groups. Additional litter cans wo oblem. BID ED advised
the Aesthetics committee is working har rtheelitter situation. Treasurer Ehley
explained the format of the budget. ihgn additional $16K in revenue

through increased assessments v 6 increase in assessments ove
2008 rate to balance the budget. ve is available to supplement the
operating revenue. Thisis a -based budgeertses in the 2009 budget are signs,
banners and installation, nomi i
Aesthetics related expe e niewlyed Aesthetics Committee will be

working on identifying and re ing pricing amt make recommendations to the
board. Vice Chair Bre: yrtantwarking with the city to collaborate
on the aesthetics:o i . Brown askedfoard support of the monies funded to the

aesthetics committee. aid the budget wagisbincreased by a percentage;
thought ) 19 current expenditutresy funding projects and

expendit i € irst assessnaatincrease in 4-5 years; haven't had|to
have an : :
expenses anc
because of us

and website projentfact the assessment was less in 08
e reserve funds.

The board policy is to maintain a $12K as the mimmamount of the reserve. Brown said

C:\Documents and Settings\All Users\Documents\Bo&iirectors\Board of Directors 08\Board Meetirg§)8\Minutes 9-4-08 Board of Directors Meeting.doc




a balanced budget at the end of the year will tésa 12K reserve; any unspent 2008
operating funds would be added to the reservedidan asked why the reserve fluctuates.
Ehley explained it fluctuates based on the reveragels. Conley asked what happens
we spend more than we budgeted, does the resemee?oEhley confirmed. Conley aske
if we ever build the reserve as a line item. legfBaid no, unless we are planning for a

large expenditure. Brown suggested we could dddatem to the budget to specify

Hardman said no reason to take money out of tlexvesunless it is used for unexpend
costs.

Conley: we should have a standard amount we canériévery year.

Leffler: shouldn't arbitrarily contribute to theserve unless there’s a specifi Brown moved, Conley second to require
%, majority vote to approve usage of
reserve funds for unanticipated
expenditures. Motion approved. THIS
Brown asked what the criterion is for voting to dipo the reserv aid if we want WILL BE ADDED TO THE POLICY

ity approval.. AND PROCEDURES OF THE BID.

Ehley questioned if the mins and maxs should chémgeljust e 14.9% assessment?
The max is $3500, the min is $450. This amount r many years. We

need to decide how to increase those for the guestioned the fairness of the
increments, and that the Executive committ e it fair for everyone.
Conley said as long as there is consiste ould work. Ehley said he
will work on the budget as such to make's tiicrease is not absorbed by one

segment of the property owners.
max. Brown said next month the

arrently 7 properties that are at the
D ED wants that to go out a week

proposal to increase the Exe¢'L
ED left the room, and Brow

salary of $200 should be discussed. BID
insecia warranted because of her hard | Motion made by Winkle for the increase
didn't feevas enough, but it is recognition of Ehley’s contract fee $200 per month for

hard work. This woul Treadthdey explained the ED recommende@009., Anderson seconded. Motion carri
her fee cut by $50 ipdne timer’s wages. Leffler said the | with Kent Ehley abstained.

BIDs that are succe ave strong leaders atityKes done a remarkable job over the

last year. M if we would be aoleut the part timer’s salary position

e cost benefit? Edipewrs for the part time marketing
erage of 8 hipar week at $12 per hour. Anderson

noted that Ehley did not ask for this increase.Clsithy said she is going to look into
WaterStone picking up the costs for Easter andoMalén activities.

C:\Documents and Settings\All Users\Documents\Bo&iirectors\Board of Directors 08\Board Meetirg§)8\Minutes 9-4-08 Board of Directors Meeting.doc



Operating Plan

Operating plan: ED said we areegired to put in an operating plan every yeat she
believes it's a good idea to do so to identify of priorities. ED said when she read
through what was proposed last year, we shouldretulgte ourselves for the thoughtia
effort it took to accomplish many of the 2008 gaatsl to solidify our role within the
community. She asked for input on changes in tae @ use as a guide for next year.
Hardman liked the pedestrian safety conditions,fatidhey should be moved to the tog
the list. Increase in foot traffic is paramounthie success of the village. Ehley has s
a list of policies and procedures for operatingBie. Ehley said there has neve
documentation of policies and procedures in thé pasvas questioned if the
procedures should be written into the operating plad determined it was be
written policy and procedures as a separate documkristof asked Ehley if
timetable to get the procedures written, and Ekéagl it was ongoing,
board develops them.

BID ED said the operating plan and budg

ust be approved at the October meetin
1d then immediately submitted to the

il in October. Please forward any

ions asap so that the final versio
he Oct meeting. .

et

nis

President’'s Report

The four alderpersons for thea aneet with Leffler and Ehley and did a walkiogrn
The Alderpersons appreciated the opportunity anddat to b ant awareness
tour. The BID area is growing and there are numetbings they ca in helping
with improvements. We look forward to working witien e executive committee
details have already been discussed above.

Updates from City
and WEDC

Jim Archambo gave his apologizes but could nondtteday because of his schedule fo
the City budget.

Estness advised of the various applicati
the status of the WEDC funding and state
what the economic development €

dtgiin the'works. She was asked abo
WAEDC meeting it was discussed

some point on the comprehens
DC/ubteels it is very important to know
athe tplan going forward, before any fin
d last wibakthe $95K that has been

what economic development/w
decision is made. The W

Budget & Finance
said it could be be
government
can created

opptyttmseek private funds or

f WEDGCksandependently from the city, an
ity can’t. Esmexplained the budget & finance

on it after a pubkating, followed by a vote at the

several grants that have been awarded or pendingdny businesses all over the
community.

e city: the BID, the Chamber of

r

ut

ve

o

C:\Documents and Settings\All Users\Documents\Bo&iirectors\Board of Directors 08\Board Meetirg§)8\Minutes 9-4-08 Board of Directors Meeting.doc



Several board members stated the WEDC really hiegpsmaller business expressing
concerns that if the WEDC no longer exists, the immmay get tied up for large prOJects,
such as the Burleigh Triangle. Septembét 2ahe next council meeting where this wj
be discussed. If as individuals we wish to dicarnhments to the city, they should ad
all the council members.

Priorities and
Planning

Priorities for 2009:
Letter was sent out regarding the Fire stationasrparking and snow removal plan: t
ensure sufficient surface parking to make up ferltiss of 10 street parking spots. Th
statement has gone to the President of the Cowogled to council members,
administrator, fire chief and deputy chief regagdour concerns.

BID ED distributed the worksheet of priorities died by the board in Jul

The aesthetic committee has met twice, includimglk aroun
encouraged good discussion about improving th&l(uxblthe V|Ilage id when yo
take the time to walk around the village and payittgntic
said that litter problems from restaurant carry mactk [ ajor issue; one of the
committee members who works for this type of bussni
be contacting his peers because the source
the solution.

o

BID ED said the city called her regarding t
bridge. Itis a hazard for pedestri
with several people in Engineeri
site, she has recommends the e

concrete platform on the pedestrian
re.falling over it. After consultatign

d bimated. Board agreed.

BID ED reminded group.0 heduleawe recommendations to the
Mayor who appoints b g . askedrigrracommendations for some new
board members. | : : is aress or property owner or tenant,
who would be inte icipati a boarthbe, call her with the name and she

Adjournment &
items for next
meeting

Motion made for adjournment by Ehley,
seconded by McCarthy, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by Jaime K

r MicleeHitzgerald, Secretary.

C:\Documents and Settings\All Users\Documents\Bo&iirectors\Board of Directors 08\Board Meetirg§)8\Minutes 9-4-08 Board of Directors Meeting.doc



